
CAREERSOURCE CENTRAL FLORIDA – (CSCF) 

RFP NUMBER - OUD-21-0171   Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) Navigator 

OUD Navigator Bidders Conference 

7/19/2021 2PM EST 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

Questions: 

1) Is the Grant/Contract one year? 

• CSCF RESPONSE – The initial contract is for one year, at the end of the first year, a 

decision will be made by CSCF to either extend the contract for an additional year or 

terminate the contract, should the deliverables not be met. The grant is valid through 

2024, therefore the contract will be reviewed annually for a possible extension, with the 

final extension ending on June 30th, 2024. 

2) Is it cost reimbursement billing? 

• CSCF RESPONSE - Yes 

3) How many patients need to be referred per year? 

• CSCF RESPONSE - Minimum of twenty patients per year. 

4) Is this a referral from CSCF to the navigator? 

• CSCF RESPONSE – The OUD Navigator will refer individuals when ready to CSCF to assist 

with career planning, training, and career placements. 

5) What does CSCF do as an organization? 

• Career Source Central Florida (CSCF) solves that dual challenge of businesses clamoring 

for highly developed talent to stay competitive, and people searching for enduring 

livelihoods with better wages. For individuals, CSCF opens career paths through services 

like certifications and specialized training. For high-growth industries, CSCF consults on 

workforce development and talent attraction strategies, maximizing all resources. CSCF 

is one of 24 Florida workforce development boards and represents Lake, Orange, 

Osceola, Seminole, and Sumter counties. CSCF is the second largest workforce board in 

the state providing talent development and talent solution services in a region that is 

home to about 81,120 private businesses (Federal Reserve, Bank of St. Louis, Q12020) 

and 2.8 million residents (U.S. Census, 2019). CSCF is the designated entity to receive 

and administer U.S. Department of Labor funds on behalf of the five counties it serves. 

6) Is this grant unique? 

• CSCF RESPONSE - The SUPPORT TO COMMUNITIES: FOSTERING OPIOID RECOVERY 

THROUGH WORKFORCE DEVELOPMEN grant is a United States Department of Labor 

(USDOL) National Dislocated Worker Grant funded through the FL Department of 

Economic Opportunity (DEO).  The funding is to support the local community due to the 

impact of opioid and substance misuse epidemic through innovative workforce 

initiatives. 

7) Does a bidder have to service all five counties? 



• CSCF RESPONSE – Ideally, the OUD Navigator would be capable of servicing all five 

counties; however, CSCF will consider all bidders based on the ability to service the 

counties they are able to service. 

8) Are all of the performance metrics listed in the RFP? 

• CSCF RESPONSE – Yes 

9) When does the RFP proposal need to be submitted by? 

• CSCF RESPONSE – August 13th, 2021 by 5pm EST. 

10) Can it be submitted electronically? 

• CSCF RESPONSE – Yes 

11) Does CSCF work with other medical/mental health providers? 

• CSCF RESPONSE – CSCF has partnerships in which we can refer individuals to partner 

agencies for mental health services. CSCF also provides workforce development services 

to community medical and mental health providers.  

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attendees: 

1. Garry Schechner - garry.schechner@cmglp.com – Metro Treatment of Florida 

Introduction: Peter Puterbaugh -  

Maura King -  
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